From: Kian Seng CHUAH (SLA)
Sent: Friday, 11 November, 2011 8:35 AM
Subject: CS Circular No.8/2011 - Requirement to separately itemise survey fees and other fees

Message Classification: Unclassified

SLA/SVY 251-72 Vol 6

11 Nov 2011

To: All Registered Surveyors

Dear Registered Surveyors

REQUIREMENT TO SEPARATELY ITEMISE SURVEY FEES AND OTHER FEES
| attach CS Circular No. 8/2011 for your information and compliance.

Yours sincerely

GEORGE CHUAH KIAN SENG - Assistant Manager, Land Survey Division - Regulatory Cluster
Singapore Land Authority « 6478-3593 (DID) - 6323-9937 (Fax) - http://www.sla.gov.sq
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CS CIRCULAR NO.: 8/2011
To: All Registered Surveyors
REQUIREMENT TO SEPARATELY ITEMISE SURVEY FEES AND OTHER FEES

The amount of survey fees payable by a land-owner or developer in the survey
of his property comprises the survey fee payable to SLA and other fees payable to
the registered surveyor for the professional services rendered on matters related to
the cadastral survey.

2 It has come to our attention that some registered surveyors have quoted their
clients total lump sums without presenting a breakdown of the fee components.

K For better accountability and transparency to the clients, registered surveyors
shall, with immediate effect, ensure that such fees are separately itemised and
notified in their billings or in any other communications with their clients.

“ SOH KHENG PENG
CHIEF SURVEYOR
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